



16189 Oakman Drive, Sand Lake, MI 49343

LOLA meeting: December 12, 2020

Meeting called to order @ 9:06 am by Zoom on-line organized by Steve Powell

Officers Present: Steve Powell; Patti Powell; Patricia ten Haaf; Ryan Greenway; Nickie Jensen; Pam Bradfield; Curt Johnson and Bruce Pickle

Officers Absent: Ray Bolton

Minutes of the last meeting were presented and discussed. They were approved and seconded.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Submitted and read by Patti Powell. The report was then approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Steve talked about a letter he received about the permit for the raffle. We previously received an e-mail from Steve regarding the warning that we must apply for a permit for the raffles in the future. One yearly application can request numerous raffles. There is a \$50.00 fee for the permit. Some discussion lead to the fact that we should increase the number of tickets that we sell and possibly increase the prizes. Everyone agreed we can sell more. Steve will follow up on the permit.

TOWNSHIP REPORT:

No report. No meetings have been scheduled due to Covid 19.

CLUBHOUSE REPORT:

Steve will close the clubhouse tomorrow, turning off the water for the winter.

NEW BUSINESS:

Much discussion continued to support local businesses with gift cards versus cash prizes. We talked about continuing to plan for the fishing derby and deal with the weather as needed. Last year we were not able to have the derby due to the weather, but we hope for the best this coming year.

We discussed in length the Grand prize for the fishing derby. Last year we had a fish finder. Rustic Sport and Magnum will not donate due to Covid issues everywhere. Many members want to go with the ice suit as Hilltop will help us with a discount. Steve suggested two prizes, \$300.00 and \$100.00. We agreed upon a \$300.00 cash prize.

Regarding the Fishing Derby....Last year membership and registration times discussed 6 pm Friday through 3 pm Sunday. We will leave that the same. There will be a \$50.00 cash prize for the youth category. Pam will check on additional prizes as we had \$60/\$40/\$20 and a fishing pole available last year. Pam will check with Dee at Tow's and Mootsies to see if they will donate.



16189 Oakman Drive, Sand Lake, MI 49343

This will be the Associations 40th Anniversary this coming year. Patti will mention this in the newsletter along with free fishing on derby weekend. Also, in the newsletter she will mention the fishing fund and request donations be made separately for this fund along with membership to the association.

The Calendar of Events was presented by the activities committee director, Pam Bradfield. It was sent previously by e-mail. The roadside cleanup will generally have 2 dates. It is unclear at this time what the other date will be. June 5 picnic was discussed and agreed that the time should be moved to 1:00. June 12 may present a problem as Curt has his wedding that day. He will try to make the meeting. August golf date has not been determined yet. We will set the date when it is verified.

Next meeting will be January 9, 2021

MOTION TO ADJOURN, SECONDED AND ACCEPTED @ 10:08 am